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FEBRUARY 27, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 15-2807H
TO BE OPENED: MARCH 18, 2015
TITLE: CONSERVATION/PRESERVATION SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tom Hastings
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP #15-2807H

	1. 
	5, 13, 32-33
	1.1, 3.3, Appendix C
	Q.    May proposers be provided with a past RFQ (specifically the “detailed statement of work (SOW)” and project requirements) and/or past work task order for a completed Tier Two project to reference prior to the RFP deadline? If not, could you please explain whether Tier Two project statements typically include detailed HD photographs or require an on-site visit, insurance rider, etc.?

 A.    Yes, completed examples of a Task Order and Scope of Work document are attached   to the end of this addendum. Project statements generally list providing before, during, and after treatment photographs as requirements of the project. The conservator can determine which type of photograph (HD or otherwise) is appropriate. On-site visits may be required for contractors who respond to the RFQ under this contract.

	2. 
	16
	3.6.4
	 Q.    The description of possible mural treatments provided in the RFP includes “stabilization of 
          paper, repairing tears and holes, re-hinging or mounting artworks on archival supports.”

          This seems to refer to murals on paper. In addition to paper supports, does this category 
          include large, stretched canvas paintings; canvas attached to a wall; artwork painted   

          directly on plaster; or artwork mounted on panels or other solid supports? 

  A.    Yes. This category should include large, stretched canvas paintings; large rolled  

          canvas paintings that have been removed from the wall; canvas attached to a wall;  

          artwork mounted on panels or other solid supports. It does not include artwork 
          painted directly on plaster.

	3. 
	20
	4.3.2.4
	  Q.   Does the Montana Historical Society collection occupy more than one physical location? At    

         which locations, will conservators be expected to perform work?

   A.  Yes. Depending on the project the conservator will be performing work in their own 

         lab, with the artworks shipped to their lab at MHS’s cost. Murals in the collection are 

         also located inside the Capitol building where conservators will be working directly 
         on the murals. Depending on the size of the mural MHS’s conservation lab could be 
         used, however this lab is limited in space.

	4. 
	14
	3.4.1
	   Q.  The RFP document states: “If the Contractor uses MHS facilities, the selected Contractor will be   

         responsible for cleanup of the facility if necessary and must have the facility inspected by the State 
          immediately prior to completion.” Does this mean the Montana Historical Society has 

         dedicated conservation facilities or space that would be available for use by the 

         conservator while performing treatments on site? 
    A.  The lab at MHS is available for use however it is limited in size and not fully 
          equipped. There is an additional lab at the Scriver Center, an off-site storage facility 
          in Helena, that is also available for use, but it is also not fully equipped.

	5. 
	14, 17
	3.4.1, 3.7.2
	    Q.  For tasked Tier Two artwork that needs to be released to a conservator’s custody for    
          treatment, will the conservator be responsible for furnishing a fine arts rider or any 
          additional insurance coverage to insure the painting during the duration of treatment? 

    A.   Insurance requirements are listed in Section 3.7 of this RFP.  No additional    

           insurance is required.

	6. 
	13, 36
	3.3, Appendix C
	    Q.   It is understood from the RFP that “contractors will not be allowed to bill for any travel  

           expenses.” Can conservators expect that reasonable project costs for material,

           supplies, any additional required insurance expenses, shipping of artwork, etc. will be  

           allowed in the firm fixed cost required for tasked Tier Two projects? Are there any other 

           known related expense categories that the State does not typically allow?

     A.   Yes, conservators can expect that reasonable project costs for material,

            supplies, any additional required insurance expenses, shipping of artwork, etc. 

            will be allowed in the firm fixed cost required for tasked Tier Two projects. There 

            are no other known related expenses that the State does not typically allow.

	7. 
	7, 16
	1.7.4, 3.6
	     Q.   To clarify, may conservators submit proposals for multiple service categories within the 

            same proposal? Or does the State require that the conservator submit one original  

            proposal, five copies and two electronic copies for each separate service category?

      A.   Your proposal can contain responses for multiple service categories.  

             Requirements listed in Section 4 must receive a response for all service 

             categories selected in your response. The  required copies will still need to be 

             submitted.

	8. 
	23
	Appendix A
	      Q.   Does the Reciprocal Preference policy still apply in the absence of any qualified  

             proposers from the State of Montana? In other words, would out-of-state proposals still  

             be adjusted prior to evaluation to account for each state’s reciprocal policy relative to 

              Montana’s?

       A.   This Reciprocal Preference only applies in an Invitation for bid (IFB). There is no  

              preference pertaining to this RFP.

	9. 
	23
	Appendix A
	       Q.   The Terms & Conditions provided in Appendix A of the RFP states: “Facsimile responses   

              to requests for proposals are ONLY accepted on an exception basis with prior approval of the 
               procurement officer.” May proposers request exceptions to submit responses via 

              facsimile for this RFP?
        A.   Faxed responses are only accepted with prior approval. This addendum does 

               not give approval for faxed responses. The required number of copies for submittal of this RFP listed in Section 1.7.4.  

	10. 
	27
	Appendix B - 13
	         Q.  Must conservators complete vendor registration with the Secretary of State prior to 

               submitting proposals for this RFP, or may that be done upon approval of

               prequalification and/or agreement to a signed Tier Two task order? 

          A. Registration can be completed upon approval of prequalification.


Sample – Scope of Work 
SCOPE OF WORK

For Conservation Projects for the

Montana Historical Society

Per State of Montana Term Contract # SPB14-2793H
1. PROJECT

Professional conservation services for Thomas Francis Meagher statue (X1905.16.01). 
Services will include:

· general cleaning
· removal of corrosion and mineral deposits
· localized patina re-application
· clear wax coat
· localized pigmented wax application
· loose or unstable mortar joints removed and refilled
· deep staining removal
· Conservator Consolidation Treatment on all stone surfaces
· cleaning and waxing of plaques

· missing screw from plaque will be added and painted to match existing screws
It is understood that unforeseen issues will be addressed as necessary. The work of this project must be completed at the Montana Historical Society (Capitol lawn). The Conservator will supply all materials required to complete the work of this project. MHS will provide the necessary scaffolding and/or lifting equipment to complete the project.

2. DATES 
This work shall be completed no later than ________.

3. REPORTING
The Conservator will provide a detailed report of the work completed, including photographs of the work or item before and after conservation work is completed and a detailed description of the steps taken in the conservation project.


4. PROJECT MANAGERS AND SERVICE OF NOTICES
A.
The Agency Project Manager identified below will manage the day-to-day project activities on behalf of the MHS.

The Agency Project Manager for this task order is:


Amanda Streeter Trum


225 N. Roberts St.

Helena, MT 59620


Telephone #: 406-444-4719


Cell Phone #: 406-438-5879


Fax #: 406-444-2696


E-mail: atrum@mt.gov 

B.
The Contractor Project Manager identified below will manage the day-to-day project activities on behalf of the Contractor: 

The Contractor Project Manager for this task order is:


________________


________________


________________


Telephone #: 


Cell Phone #: 562-882-1805


Fax #: 


E-mail: _______________ 

C.
Written notices, reports and other information required to be exchanged between the parties must be directed to the Project Managers at the parties’ addresses set out in this task order.

SAMPLE – TASK ORDER

TASK ORDER 09-29-2014
TO ____________
Thomas Francis Meagher Statue

THIS TASK ORDER is entered into between the Montana Historical Society, hereinafter referred to as the State or other appropriate reference to the Agency, whose address and phone number are 225 North Roberts Street and 406-444-2681 and _________, hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”, whose address and phone number are ______ and ______ as authorized by State of Montana Term Contract # SPB14-2793H. All terms and conditions of the Term Contract apply to this task order. 

1.
PURPOSE
The Contractor agrees to provide professional art conservation services as detailed further in Attachment A, Scope of Work. 
2.
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE
This task order shall take effect on _______ and terminate on _______, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this task order. (Mont. Code Ann. § 18-4-313.)

3.
COMPENSATION
In consideration for the services to be provided, the Department shall pay the Contractor upon approval of the defined deliverables as detailed in Attachment A and upon receipt of a proper invoice.  Payment will not exceed $________.

4.
PROJECT MANAGERS AND SERVICE OF NOTICES
A.
The State/Agency Project Manager identified below will manage the day-to-day project activities on behalf of the Department.

The Agency Project Manager for this task order is:


Amanda Streeter Trum


225 N. Roberts St.

Helena, MT 59620


Telephone #: 406-444-4719


Cell Phone #: 406-438-5879


Fax #: 406-444-2696


E-mail: atrum@mt.gov 

B.
The Contractor Project Manager identified below will manage the day-to-day project activities on behalf of the Contractor: 
The Contractor Project Manager for this task order is:


_______________


_______________

_______________


Telephone #: 


Cell Phone #: ___________


Fax #: 


E-mail: _______________ 

C.
Written notices, reports and other information required to be exchanged between the parties must be directed to the Project Managers at the parties’ addresses set out in this task order.

5.
SCOPE OF TASK ORDER
This task order consists of 4 pages.

6.
EXECUTION

The parties through their authorized agents have executed this task order on the dates set out below.

Montana Historical Society
____________________________
225 N. Roberts St.
____________________________
Helena, MT  59620-1201
____________________________
BY: Amanda Streeter Trum, Curator of Collections
BY: __________________________________


(Name/Title)
(Name/Title)

BY: __________________________________
BY: __________________________________


(Signature)
(Signature)

DATE: _______________________________
DATE: _______________________________


"An Equal Opportunity Employer"


